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Andrew RT Davies
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04 August 2022

Dear Andrew

| am writing in response to your written questions reference WQ85722: Will the Minister
confirm how the 20mph speed limit in the eight trial areas is being enforced?

The 20 mph Speed Limit in the eight first phase settlements will be enforced as happens
elsewhere using Community Speedwatch, GoSafe and the Police. However, determining
what is used where and when is an operational issue for the police.

Yours sincerely

Julie James AS/MS
Y Gweinidog Newid Hinsawdd
Minister for Climate Change

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

0300 0604400
Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay Gohebiaeth.Julie.James@llyw.cymru
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CF99 1SN
Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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